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Memorandum

Date: December 17, 2019

To: Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP)Sponsors

From: April D. Catchings, Director of Training and Program Outreach
Subject: 2020 SFSP Training Dates (Non-Schools)

Below are the 2020 Training Dates; please add them to your calendars and share them with other sponsors and
potential sponsors. CACFP Update Trainings are required for participation in CACFP. If your organization does
not participate in the Summer Food Service Program (SFSP), you do not have to register or attend the SFSP
Trainings. We will update you in the event there are date and/or location changes.

SFSP TRAINING TYPES

TRAINING LOCATIONS

TRAINING DATES

SFSP Informational ““SQUASH”” Sessions
(New Sponsors Only)

Clyde Muse Center
515 Country PI. Pkwy
Pearl, MS 39208

January 14, 2020

SFSP Informational “SQUASH” Sessions
(New Sponsors Only)

MS Delta
(Location TBA)

February 18, 2020

SFSP Informational “SQUASH” Sessions
(New Sponsors Only)

Gulf Coast Event Center
9475 Highway 49
Gulfport, MS 39503

February 21, 2020

SFSP Training
(RETURNING Sponsors)

Holiday Inn Trustmark
110 Bass Pro Drive
Pearl, MS 39208

February 25, 2020

SFSP (NEW Sponsors)

Holiday Inn Trustmark
110 Bass Pro Drive
Pearl, MS 39208

February 26 & 27, 2020

SFSP to At Risk Training

Holiday Inn Trustmark
110 Bass Pro Drive
Pearl, MS 39208

September 10, 2020

Sponsor Training (Non-affiliated Sites)

Holiday Inn Trustmark
110 Bass Pro Drive
Pearl, MS 39208

June 25, 2020
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